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Addendum 
 

SOLICITATION 
NAME 

Interior Water Line Replacement Services at 
Autumn Landing Q1807 and Nature’s Cove 
Q1810 Round 2 

ADDENDUM 
NUMBER 

1 DATE 11-19-17 

 
This addendum answers questions raised about this solicitation.  To aid in readability, the questions are 
in black, the answers are in bolded blue, and the answers follow immediately below. 
 

Q1 Does the vendor insulate the pipe?  
 Only that pipe that is on the exterior wall. 
Q2 How long can the water be off? 
  Since the units are occupied, water must be turned back on by 4:00 p.m. 
Q3 What kind of access panel is required? 
 Plastic 
Q4 Do we remove the kitchen cabinets or pipe it on the side? 
 Run the pipe on the side of the cabinet. 
Q5 Are we replacing the mixing valves? 
 No 
Q6 How many pieces are the tub/shower units? 
 At Autumn Landing they are one piece. At Nature’s Cove they are three piece. 
Q7 Are there pressure-reducing valves? 
 No. 
Q8 What type of copper are the existing pipes? 
 Copper M. 
Q9 Are the ceilings popcorn style? 
 Yes and they must be restored as such. 
 


